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COLLIER'S GRIST MILL circa 1860
Ellicott City
Private

Collier's Grist Mill is indicated on the Martennet Map of 1860.

The present building still retains the original mill wheel and
is now occupied as an office and upholstery shop for the owners,
a firm of Interior Decorators who have renovated and restored
this old structure in a most creative and imaginative manner.

The three bay wide, three bay deep, two story high stone
structure is incased into a two story high, one bay deep, shed
roofed frame addition which runs along its south wall. The two
east entrances, a carriage door featuring an original wooden
lintel and a smaller rectangular entrance covered by a gabled
shake roof hood, open on to Tiber Alley, a picturesque cobble
stoned street. The north wall faces the Tiber River and holds
an interesting first floor sliding door and small balcony.

Half of the interior holds a second floor, featuring an
interesting interior balcony.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Collier's Grist Mill of 1860 is now a stone and frame shed
roofed, four bay wide, three bay deep, two story high structure
whose east wall faces Tiber Alley and whose north wall runs along
the Tiber River.

The east wall is particularly noteworthy as it indicates very
clearly the three bay wide, two story high east wall of the original
stone mill. Two original second floor rectangular, double-hung
windows are clearly evident. One is centered into the second floor
east wall, flanked by flat pilasters, underlined by a flat wooden
sill, surmounted by a flat wooden and flat granite lintel and
holding eight-over-eight lights. The other lies south, similar in
all respects, other than its narrower width and four-over-four lights.
A third window, similar to it in all respects other than its six-
over-six lights lies north of the central second floor window.

Beneath this latter window rests a rectangular, battan wood
door, surmounted and covered by a gabled shake roof hood supported
diagonally by two timbers.

A wide first floor carriage entrance rests beneath the central
and south bay second floor windows. A wide wooden lintel is supported
by a wide central plank which creates a double entrance door to the
old grist mill.

Tiber Alley which enters from Maryland Avenue is laid with
original granite cobble stones and leads directly to the o0ld mill's
entrances, thence turns north at a right angle, crossing the Tiber
River to Main Street. :

Encasing this picturesque east entrance wall is a two story
high shed roofed frame structure which holds a single, second floor,
rectangular, double-hung window with six-over-six lights. A cinder
block, one story high, shed roofed, double garage rests along this
frame section of the east wall and faces northward to Main Street.

The most picturesque elevation faces the Tiber River. Its
stone foundation is only a foot or so from this river. The first
floor has an interesting rectangular sliding door holding nine lights
in the upper half of the door with exterior timbers forming a Saint
Andrew's Cross in the lower half. A small balcony extends about a
foot northward, the width of the door leaving a small space on the
west side of its railing for the door to slide westward, along an
iron pole mounted into the stone wall above the door. Single,
rectangular, double-hung windows, similar to those described, but
holding nine-over-six lights flank this entrance. Above, on the
second floor are similar windows, vertically aligned to the door and
windows of the first floor. Only one window of the five on this wall
has a single flat granite lintel, that in the east bay of the first
floor. All the othershave flat stone lintels composed of two ashlar
granite stones.

(continued)
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Collier's Grist Mill is indicated on the Martennet Map of
1860. The present building still retains the original mill wheel and
is now occupied as an office and upholstery shop for the owners, a
firm of Interior Decorators who have renovated and restored this old
structure in a most creative and imaginative manner.

The three bay wide, three bay deep, two story high stone structure
is incased into a two story high, one bay deep, shed roofed frame
addition which runs along its south wall. The stone structure is still
identifiable and opens on to Tiber Alley, a Picturesque cobble stoned
Street. Its north wall faces the Tiber River and holds an interesting
first floor sliding door and small balcony.

Perhaps the quaintest historic structure in Ellicott City and
one which has been most imaginatively renovated and restored, the
old mill is of outstanding significance to Ellicott City and the State
of Maryland and should be considered for inclusion to the National
Register and any future local landmark legislatiqn.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Interview with Mr. Bailey and .- . L .
Mary Alice Cannon and James E. Cannon, Jul ,_1977

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 0.055

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 25-A, p. 314 673-578

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 25-A p. 314 673-578

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE Maryland : COUNTY  Howard

STATE COUNTY

E§1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist

ORGANIZATION DATE

Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

3450 Court House Drive

CiTY OR TOWN STATE

Ellicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
rnnapolis, Moarvluand 21401

(301) 267-1438
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licott City Busimess Notices,
ATTORNEYS AT LAW.

R T. MERRICK.
J. L. DUNKEL.

BAKER.
EDWARD NORRIS,
Practical Baker,
dlies supplied with Bread, Maryland
Biacuit, Pisa, Cakes, &c.
Flour will be taken in ex~bange for
Sread, or baked to order. y

ACKSMITHS AND WHEEL-
WRIGHTS.

ISAAC GEO. W.
GUSTAVUS RAY.
JOHN B. HELM.

BARBER.
DANIEL COOPER.

AT~~~ UFACTURER.
ot e ]

HALL

e et
DITORS AND PUBLISHERS.

AMERICAN PROGRESS,
#olfersborgesr, Editer and Fropristor
tlished erery Friday, st Kiticott City.

Tworme, $1.50 o yoar, ia advance.

Aock HiLL &
ACADENY
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Z,
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FRIENDS
MEETING HOUSE
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== Faplanalion. =
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wam!. Collier's Grist Mill
Hopkin's Atlas of 1878
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PATAPSC O =R
FEMALE INSTITUTE!
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'/ GENERAL MERCHANTS,

‘oll DAY T. M'ERSUREE DAY.

y JOHN DAY & SON,
Dealer in Dry Goods, Boots and Shose,
Hats and Cape, Queens and Hard Ware)
Hosiery, Notions, &c.
p full and complete aasortment of Groced
ries, Teas, &e.

AMES T. BIEELY. CHAS. 7. BIZRLY,
BIERLY BROS.
anufacturers sad Dealers in Boots, Shoes]
aad Gaiters,

3ain street, nearly opposite the Howard)
House.

GRANITE WORKERS.

C. F. RAPPANIER,
Pontractor of Granite Works and Masonry
in general.

Granite Quarry, Ellicott City.

A. J. ISAAC & SON'3
Granite Quarry,

On the B. and 0. R. R., Elioott City,

they furnish Granite Work, susl
as Curbing, Platforms, Sills, Bases, Lin
tels, Asbler for Bridges, Rubble Stond
for Walls, &o.
CHARLES 0. ISAAC,
Graaite Catter.

CHARLES J. WERNER,
Grunite Cutter.

LIVERY STABLES.

. B. F. KUHN,
Livery Stable, Coal and Woed Yard.
Box, 78.

JOSHUA “N. DORSEY,
Peater in Cual and Fertilizers of all kinds

Herses sad Vabicles of all ainds to hire,
and Herses takea st Livery.

PHYSICIAN.
THOMAS B. OWINGS.

POST MASTER.

L .

ELLICOTT CITY TIMEYM,

Joha R. Brown, Jr., Editor aad Prop'r.

Published svery Baturday, at Eilicots City
Torme, $2.00 & year, in edvasce,

ROBERT N. WHARRY.

"~ TAILOR.
O. P. CABSIDEY.
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